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Returned & Services League of Australia (Queensland Branch)

REDLANDS SUB BRANCH INC.

Sunday 28th March 2021,
Commencing at 10.30am sharp in the Gallipoli Room,
8 Passage Street, Cleveland.

AGENDA
Business

1. President’s opening remarks
2. Apologies
3. Minutes of Previous Annual General Meeting
4, Business arising from the Minutes
5. President’s Report
6. Treasurer’s Report

Independent Auditor’s Report
7. General Manager’s Report
8 Wellbeing Report

Appointment of Pension Wellbeing Officers and Advocates
9. Library/Museum Report
10. Deputy President and Cadet Report
11. Election of Officers
12. Appointment of State RSL Delegates and SED Delegates
13. Appointment of Independent Auditors
14. General Business of which written notice has been

received




Returned & Services League of Australia (Queensland Branch)
Redlands Sub-Branch Inc.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
SUNDAY 25TH OCTOBER, 2020
MINUTES
Meeting Opened:_ 10.00am by President A. Harcourt
Ode: Recited
Remembering: Allan Davies Unknown ARMY
Ronald Shaw Unknown ARMY
Colin Barker 11/10/20 NAVY

Pledge of Allegiance: Reaffirming allegiance to the Commonwealth of Australia and the Returned and Services
League of Australia. Recited by all present

Presidents Opening Remarks: Good Morning and welcome all to the 95th Annual General Meeting of Redlands RSL
Sub-Branch Inc. This AGM has been delayed from March due to Covid-19 restrictions. The restrictions this year has
led to many of our ceremonial activities being restricted to a smaller scale. Days like Anzac Day, VP Day and Vietnam
Veterans Day to mention a few. Also, a 3-month closure to our venue which has led to job losses among staff and
hardships for many. At this stage | must remind everyone who have sniffs, sneezes, coughs, colds, runny noses or any
Covid symptoms please remove yourself from the room for the betterment of others.

| must congratulate the Management and staff who kept everything clean and running. Peter Harrison and his
management team cleaned, painted, mowed lawns and tidied gardens and for a while served early morning coffee
to all walkers by and a band of hardy supporters. This year will go down as one of the more difficult years for the sub-
branch. However, apart from a couple of weeks, things did not stop. Visitations were still carried out, both home and
hospital and we went right through with wellbeing. Through the period Head Quarters was manned with reduced
hours for 3 days per week through the worst of it. Pension and wellbeing cases were still carried out so the delays
were a minimum and I'm very proud of the volunteers that remained as their stations in order to help and assist these
service members and their dependents during what was an unknown time for all. Also, thank you, the members for
your loyalty and support and let us look forward to 2021 hoping for a brighter and better year.

Apologies: C. Ryan, B. Landford, J. Landford, G. Dunstan, J. Hargreaves, E. Shaw, D. Beer, B. White

Attendance: Total of 70; 46 League Members, 18 Club Members and 6 Visitors
Moved: R Khan Seconded: B Ramsay
That the apologies and attendance be accepted. ............oouuee i iii it ii i Motion 1...CARRIED

Previous Minutes: Minutes of Redlands RSL AGM held on Sunday 24th March 2019, as tabled in Annual Report taken
as read with the consent of all present

Moved: G Hargreaves Seconded: R Wilson
That the previous minutes of AGM held 24th March 20719...........oiui it Motion 2...CARRIED

President’s Report: (A Harcourt) as presented in the Annual Report
Moved: A Harcourt Seconded: G Robertson
That the Presidents Report b ACCEPLEd. ............uune ettt ettt e i iees Motion 3...CARRIED
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Treasurer’s Report & Auditors Reports: (G Saunders) as presented in the Annual Report

Moved: G Saunders Seconded: P Field
That the Annual statement of income as presented in the Annual Report 2019 showing expenditure, assets and liabilities be
o Talel=] o <o Motion 4...CARRIED

Independent Auditors Report: (C Phillip) Grant Thornton Australia Limited

The Annual Financial report of 2019; distributed in the Annual Report.

« Some recommendations for Management in terms of controls etc but no significant concerns found.

Moved: D Anderson Seconded: P Field
That the Auditors report prepared by Grant Thornton Australia Limited on the financial affairs of the Redlands RSL Inc. for
2019 is received and that the audited statement as presented to the members be adopted . ........... Motion 5...CARRIED

General Managers Report: (P Harrison) As presented in the Annual Report

« Closure for 3 months cost in excess of $750k
+ Job Keeper payments ceased on 27th September
« Seating capacity down 34.37% due to Covid restrictions, sales reflected on this reduction

+ North Stradbroke Island RSL -
- Spoken to various clubs to combine but nothing positive
- Catering at club is still an issue

Bill Giles — has taken on board of having someone in the kitchen with an attractive product to keep North Stradbroke
Island RSL viable but has requested re-assurance the venue isn't under direct threat of closure?

Peter Harrison — not closing down next week but was always strong on the point that if it ever become a drain on the
main club and wasn't financially viable to continue a decision will have to be made. This decision will be up to the
board. A brief discussion on the viability of the venue and a decision won’t be made until early next year.

Don Anderson — would like to congratulate Peter Harrison for Management during Covid closure and restrictions.
Moved: D Anderson Seconded: R Khan
That the General Managers report be acCepted...........vuueueeun ettt iieieennas Motion 6...CARRIED

Wellbeing Report: (L Harcourt LM) as presented in the Annual Report

Appointment of Compensation/Wefare Advocates and Wellbeing Officers

The following Compensation/Welfare Advocates and Wellbeing Officers to be confirmed:

Advocate: Peter Beauchamp OAM LM (Level 4)
Senior Compensation/Welfare Advocate: Graham Hargreaves (Level 2)
Wellbeing/Volunteer Coordinator: Linda Harcourt LM

Wellbeing Compensation Advocates: Douglas Stockwell (Level 1 - DRCA)

Debra Lake (Trainee - Level 1)
Joe Schinella (Trainee - Level 1)

Welfare Advocate: Bruce Reedman
Phillip Whitlock
Edward (Dave) Cusack
Graham




Wellbeing Support Officers: Pam Griffioen
Cornelieus (Blue) Griffioen
Alan Moulton
Greg Saunders
Gordon Smith
Donald Beer
Megan Paki
Jamie Wallace
Laraine Coleman
Lois Shepherdson
Lenore Olsen
Alan Harcourt
Linda Harcourt
lan Gray
Sally Triggell
Vicki Williams
Denise Partis
Bernie Coleman
Desley Lingard

All Compensation/Welfare Advocates must be qualified under the Advocacy Training and Development Program.

Moved: R Wilson Seconded: G Hargreaves

That the following Compensation/Welfare Advocates become Wellbeing Officers and be authorised to act on behalf of the
Redlands RSL Sub Branch Inc. for the period from 22nd March 2020 until 21st March 2021 with the understanding that this
authorisation can be withdrawn at any time without explanation....................ccccveiviiven.n. Motion 7..CARRIED

Library/Museum Report: (L Warner) as presented in the Annual Report
Moved: L Warner Seconded: M Rabjohns
That the Library/Museum report be acCepted..........oouueue e ettty Motion 8...CARRIED

Cadet Report: (l. Gray) as presented in the Annual Report
Moved: | Gray Seconded: P Field
That the Cadet report be ACCEPLEd. . ........o. ettt ettt ettt ieeaeens Motion 9...CARRIED

Election of Officers:

This Management Committee operates on a rotational system where each member serves a 3-year term, so at each
AGM one third of the Management Committee who have served their 3-year term must stand down. Providing
there is nothing by law or the constitution to prevent them they may stand for re-election. As per rule 24.5 in the
constitution.

| declare the position on the Management Committee of Deputy President, Committee (Portfolio - League Secretary)
and one Committee Member Service or Club vacant.

Nominations were received for the vacant position from;

Deputy President — Mr. lan Gray Moved: A Harcourt Seconded: M McDonnell
League Secretary - Mr. Michael McDonnell Moved: A Harcourt Seconded: | Gray
Committee — Mr. Robert Wilson Moved: D Field Seconded: G Olsen
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lan Gray, Michael McDonnell and Robert Wilson all elected unopposed.
Moved: G Hargreaves Seconded: M Rabjohns

That lan Gray, Michael McDonnell and Robert Wilson are elected as Management Committee and Committee Member. ..
.................................................................................................... Motion 10..CARRIED

State SED Congress Delegates:

For 2020 registrations, we will now appoint a Delegate as the Sub Branch Representative for the purpose of voting
during the Annual General Meeting. We will also appoint a Replacement Delegate should the Sub Branch Delegate
be unable to attend or vote on the day.

Moved: B Ramsay Seconded: R Wilson
That Alan Harcourt (Delegate) & lan Gray (Replacement Delegate) to remain as SED & State Conference delegates for
Redlands RSLSUD Branch ...ttt e e e e e e et Motion 11...CARRIED

Appointment of an Auditor:

Grant Thornton Australia (Audit, Tax and Advisory) be appointed by the board as 2020 Auditors.
Moved: A Harcourt Seconded: P Field
That Grant Thornton Australia Limited be appointed as Auditorfor2020 ......................cco.... Motion 12...CARRIED

Honorariums:

To be paid in 2021 to the following volunteers on their completion of a full twelve-month service:

President $990.00
Deputy President $990.00
Vice President $990.00
Treasurer $990.00
Welfare Volunteer/Coordinator $990.00
Senior Compensation/Welfare Advocate $990.00
Welfare Advocate $920.00
League Secretary $930.00
Pension Advocate $850.00
Committee Members $850.00
Moved: G Hargreaves Seconded: D Rogers

That the honorariums be accepted and be paid to members that have completed a full 12 months service . ... Motion 13...
CARRIED

General Business:

There is no written General Business

Meeting Closed: 10:44am

Next Annual General Meeting: Sunday 28th March 2021
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PRESIDENTS ANNUAL REPORT 2020

TO ALL MEMBERS

What a year it was, looking back on my 2019 report the last words | wrote was, “I look forward to 2020” boy, little did
I know.

The year 2020 started off as normal for the first couple of months. Then COVID-19 struck which saw the Redlands RSL
closed completely for March, April and May.

This of course saw all of the hospitality and gaming trade severely affected, some so much so they were forced to
go out of business. We at Redlands were fortunate that with our reserve funds and the assistance of the Federal
Governments Job Keeper scheme, we were able to hold some of our staff. It was amazing all of the odd jobs that
were able to be completed over this period, lawn mowing, deep cleaning, painting and a myriad of other jobs.

It is at this time | must thank Peter Harrison and his Management staff that carried out all of these jobs, even at one
stage serving at a coffee point each morning to our faithful patrons. The management staff all stepped up a notch
over this period, it was due to them that when we reopened things were in place to go.

We opened at a reduced staff, roughly 60% of original staff. Various restrictions were placed on us, including 1 in
4 metre rule, signing in and out and many more. Even now the hospitality trade is still on restrictions and we are
probably running on roughly 3 quarters % of table area.

Yet, after all of this we managed to come through with respectful takings for the year. 2020, although a shocking year
for many reasons, also taught us all many things, how to be frugal, and use what you have. With our staff we taught
them how to multi task, one doing three jobs and above all the knowledge that we are all in the lucky country.

The Management Committee fully backed Peter and his team and are very proud of the way they handled COVID-19.
We learnt a lot over the year which | believe puts us in good stead for the year to come.

Live safe and take care.

Oqfan a’%a’zaowzt LM

President
Redlands RSL Sub-Branch Inc
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TREASURER’S REPORT 2020

2020 will go down in the history books as an extremely challenging year right around the world, nobody would have
thought what devastation, hardship, and loss of lives Covid 19 would have caused.

Even allowing for the fact that Covid closed the Redlands RSL for 12 weeks, the financials were still achieved.

Financial year to 31st December saw the Redlands RSL achieve a profit of $1,454,523 that is 214% over budget even
when JobKeeper credits of $750,000 are deducted, the budget of $462,000 was achieved by $241,986, a remarkable
effort.

This year overall members equity was $27,042,839 with current assets $5,789,819, against current liabilities of
$5,401,072. The business loan has reduced from $3,960,000 to $2,920,000. Cash reserves remain resilient at $3,387,388
and a further $2,074,810 in operational funds.

Redlands RSL donations for 2020 totalled $588,469 with our charitable and wellbeing affiliated donations totalling
$505,689 which is a superb effort in light of the difficult year we experienced. Charitable and non-affiliated totalled
$36,674.

A big thank you to all the volunteers who contributed a total of 7,032 hours, which is a super effort. That included
home visits, pension applications, reviews, poppy services, library/museum, as well as other activities. The Volunteers
were made up of 86 in total 83 from Redlands RSL and 3 from North Stradbroke Island RSL.

Redlands RSL was still active making grants donations throughout 2020. The deployed troops family day at Enoggera
saw a total of $1,700 donated. The following schools were given $200 for bursaries for the most outstanding student
in each school - Thornlands State School, Faith Lutheran Junior College, Birkdale State School, Bayview State School
and Victoria Point State School, total amount given $1,000.

The annual Redlands RSL David Whitehead Memorial Charity golf day was held at Carbrook Golf Club on Friday 28th
February 2020 and was well supported. The following organisations were the benefactors from this very successful
day - Redlands Centre for Women, Night Ninjas, North Stradbroke Island Volunteer Marine Rescue, Maybanke
Accommodation and Crisis centre, Cleveland Meals on Wheels and Joint Venture, a total of $10,000 was donated
across these organisations.

Commemorative expenses due to Covid were virtually non-existent. The Redlands RSL, as a community gesture,
handed out $50 cash at random to Woolworths customers at the checkouts in the lead up to Christmas, General
Manager Peter Harrison and President Allan Harcourt carried this great community initiative out at Woolworths
Cleveland, $1,000 in total was given out.

Other initiatives that were introduced were Veterans Cuppa, and lunch specials for Remembrance Day, RU Ok Day,
Seniors Week, and the 75th anniversary of VP Day. Seniors and Service members received subsidised meals for
these. Upon the resumption of the league meetings, discount vouchers were given out to all attendees to utilize in
the restaurant or coffee shop. This initiative was introduced on account of Covid restrictions.

Covid restrictions also had a big impact on our Veterans and Wellbeing excursions during 2020, we managed to
do three trips - Gympie Red Rattler, The Toowoomba Carnival of Flowers and the Sunset Cruise to Bribie Island and
Pumice Stone Passage. All excursions were well received and everyone had a great time. The support from the
Veteran community was excellent.

In closing, | would like to acknowledge the astute leadership shown by the General Manager and his leadership
team during this most difficult year. Multiskilling of staff was the order of the day, this worked so well, and it goes
without saying the staff attitude and can-do approach was reflected in the final result for the year under difficult
circumstances.

g’zag é‘ aundsu

Treasurer
Redlands RSL Sub-Branch Inc.




GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT 2020

Bottle-Shop sales for 2020 were $ 120,334.87 which is - 21.75% on 2019 or $ 33,447.37
NSI RSL Bottle-Shop for 2020 were $ 213,448.55 which is - 20.37% on 2019 or $ 54,594.77
Bar sales for 2020 were $ 1,282,259.00 which is - 27.36% on 2019 or $ 537,442.03

NSI RSL Bar sales for 2020 were $ 185,236.91 which is - 8.66% on 2019 or $ 16,036.06
Sails Restaurant sales for 2020 $ 1,819,710.31 which is - 32.39% on 2019 or $ 871,799.94
Function revenue for 2020 was $ 180,377.25 which is - 54.59% on 2019 or $ 216,881.36
Coffee-shop sales for 2020 were $ 290,320.08 which is - 39.65% on 2019 or $ 190,716.47
Keno sales for 2020 were $ 1,127,407.30 which is - 20.60% on 2019 or $ 292,563.90

NSI KENO sales for 2020 were $ 179,504.50 which is + 15.64% on 2019 or + $ 24,281.34

The combined 2020 Net Profit for Redlands & North Stradbroke was $ 1,457,007.45 which is + 130.58% or + $ 825,108.73.
These figures include $ 608,000.00 from Job Keeper and $100,00.00 as a Cash Boost from the Government so without
these inclusions we still made a NP of $ 732,999.77 which is + 13.19% on 2019 or $ 101.101.05 and 13.79% better than
budget.

Comparison Gaming Figures 2019 V 2020

REDLANDS NSI

Turnover: - 16.86% Turnover: - 14.21%
Revenue: - 16.04% Revenue: - 9.23%
Cancel Credits: - 2717% Cancel Credits: +  27.07%
Cash Clearance: - 20.00% Cash Clearance: - 7.04%
Banking: - 15.45% Banking: - 13.07%
ADT: + 14.75% ADT: + 60.81%
ADN: + 15.87% ADN: + 71.33%
RTP: - 0.10% RTP: - 0.84%

2020 was certainly a challenging and stressful year due to the coronavirus pandemic forcing /
us into closure for 3 months, and then the uncertain and tight restrictions in which we had to
trade. Overall, | am quite pleased with how both venues have traded since re-opening.

On Christmas Eve we donated over 70 gifts to the children at Redland hospital, and on the
same day Alan, Linda and myself gifted 20 customers at Woolworths in Cleveland $50.00 off
their shop. It was nice to give back to our community after the year that was.

DPoeter S 0'7Za’zu'50n

General Manager, Redlands RSL and NSI RSL

Wfestpac .
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WELLBEING REPORT 2020

It is my pleasure to present the 2020 Wellbeing Annual Report to the 2021 AGM. What a year it was but the most
important thing during lockdown was that we were in contact with any veteran that required our services. Most
contacts were by phone until we could reopen Headquarters on a reduced basis. We reopened as directed by
Queensland Health but even with the lockdown volunteers gave 7,032 hours to the end of December.

Our three paid Admin staff assisting our Compensation Advocates and supported by funds from the Department of
Veterans Affairs BEST Grant worked 1,422 hours.

Veterans have obviously checked their entitlements during lockdown with many new clients and others looking to
upgrade. Thank you to our Advocacy team of Graham, Doug, Dave (ATDP Accredited) Deb, Joe and Michael (ATDP
in training), Pam (researches medical documents) and Jane (Administration Assistant) who keeps them all in line. 474
claims were processed in 2020.

Our Headquarters Office situated 1-11 Passage Street opposite Redlands RSL is open four days a week to assist with any
enquiries that veterans and/or their families may have including home visits, shopping, gardening, Commemoration
services, homelessness, Foodbank and any other enquiries.

Meetings/Training

We were unable to hold any HQ or Wellbeing Meetings in 2020 but President Alan and Deputy President lan joined
SEDRSL via Skpe for monthly meetings and President Alan attended the State AGM in November.

Veterans Health Week

Redlands RSL Sub Branch in conjunction with Young Veterans Redlands again held a Barefoot Bowls Day during
Veterans Health Week. We had a really great turnout with veterans of all ages in attendance. Redlands RSL received
a grant from the Department of Veterans Affairs to help offset the cost of the day.

Commemorations

Redlands RSL Sub Branch held four Commemoration events in 2020 - Anzac Day, VP Day, Vietnam Veterans Day and
Remembrance Day. Anzac Day and VP Day were commemorated without the public in attendance but | know many
of our veterans took part in Light up the Dawn. Vietnam Veterans and Remembrance days were commemorated with
a limited number of veterans able to attend. We were unable to sell Anzac badges but were back in the shopping
centre for Remembrance Day with our volunteers giving a helping hand.

Golden Oldies

Golden Oldies were only able to meet in January and February due to the fact we were unable to run buses for
transport in 2020 and their age group being susceptible to COVID, however we were able to bring them in by taxi for
a Christmas Party in early December.

Joint Venture

This group were also only able to meet in January and February in 2020.

Communication

Once the RSL was able to reopen we started printing The Bugle monthly and sending to all members to keep them
informed of what was going on at Redlands RSL Sub Branch and when Redlands RSL could expect to reopen. Emails
and texts were also sent to Service members. Community notices in the local paper were not printed so we could
not communicate in that way.
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Ex Service Organisations

All Ex-Service organisations that Redlands RSL supports went into lock down the same as everyone. War Widows,
Nashos and Legacy Care started meeting again late in the year but we could not provide transport.

Veteran and Wellbeing Excursions

We had a full schedule of bus trips planned for 2020 but unfortunately, we could only do three when restrictions
eased. We managed to have three trips for Veterans, their partners, War Widow and Legacy ladies. The trips were
pretty well booked out and we intend to plan a busy schedule for 2021.

Veterans Cuppa

Our first Veterans Cuppa was introduced in October 2020. After many challenging months with self-isolation we
knew it was important for the wellbeing and mental health of our members to ensure that we provided ways for
them to stay connected and not become isolated. Our Veterans Cuppa is held on the 2nd Wednesday of every
month for our Redlands RSL Service members and their partners. They each enjoy a cuppa and scone or muffin for a
small cost and can sit and have a chat with their fellow members.

In conclusion; | would like to thank our HQ Office Administration Assistant, Natalie, who worked 545.50 hours during
the year, for her dedication in keeping Headquarters on an even keel in 2020.

A big thank you to all our volunteers who looked after our veteran community throughout
the very different year of 2020. We all know life will not get back to “normal” in 2021 but hope
to see more of our veterans during 2021.

Linda nga’wowzt

Wellbeing/Volunteer Coordinator
Redlands RSL Sub-Branch Inc
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DEPUTY PRESIDENT AND CADET REPORT 2020

DEPUTY PRESIDENT REPORT 2020

During the course of this reporting year, our operations have been drastically curtailed due to the COVID-19 pandemic,
and the weekly Cadets Units parade nights were cancelled for most of the year as well. Towards the end of this year
as restrictions eased, the Cadet Commanders started to plan for the return of the Cadets. In my observation, the
Units put in place a comprehensive COVID action plan in order to comply with Defence requirements for a safe place
for Cadets and Staff. At this time the Commanders have started recruitment planning and implementing processes
in readiness for the start of the 2021 year.

This year Anzac and Remembrance Day parades were cancelled owing to COVID-19 restrictions. As a result, our
members were encouraged to stand on their driveways at home to pay tribute to the fallen. Our RSL Sub Branch
President conducted a small service at the Cenotaph in order to commemorate Anzac and Remembrance Days. Also
cancelled was the Tri-Service annual parade for Cadet Units in our region.

War Animal Day, which falls on 24th February, is celebrated each year on this day. This reporting year, President Alan
Harcourt laid a wreath in Anzac Park to commemorate the four-legged diggers who also served our Veterans and
did not return.

Also, this year, we were delighted that the schools in the
Redlands planned to go ahead with Honour Our Fallen
project for Anzac Day and Remembrance Day during this
difficult time of the pandemic. However, in the process, we
were ever mindful of the Government direction relating to
social isolation owing to the restrictions. This projectinvolved
placing an Australian flag on every Service person’s grave in
the Redlands districts. The Students displayed pride and HSNe
respect for our Defence Force members who have paid the S
supreme sacrifice for their country. Following each event,
we provide the students who attended, with a Certificate
of Appreciation at all attending schools during their school
assembly. The intention of our Honour Our Fallen program
is to work with and inspire young people to honour the past
while displaying respect for present Australian Defence Force
members. On Remembrance Day students paid tribute to |
Warrant Officer Kevin Conway who was killed in action in §
Vietnam. President of the Young Veterans Redlands, Adrian §
Aiple laid a wreath followed by a student from Cleveland High
School placing an Australian flag on his tomb. John Hague,
students and teachers from Dunwich State School on Nth
Stradbroke Island also participated in the Honour Our Fallen
Project.

Two other schools that placed an Australian flag on Veterans graves were Faith
Lutheran College and Victoria State High School. We were very impressed with
the schools taking up the Honour Our Fallen especially this year with COVID
still threatening during Anzac and Remembrance Days.

Other duties during the course of the year included visiting our elderly
Veterans in their homes and nursing homes in order to provide them with a
copy of our monthly news magazine called the Bugle, as well as a bit of a chat
with all of them. We also celebrated a Veteran who turned 100 years old this
year. He was Lt Col. John Stan Mellick OAM ED (Retd) - a WW2 Veteran. We &
invited Stan and his wife Sally to a birthday luncheon where President Alan g
and myself presented him with a plaque in recognition of his 100th birthday
and his service to the nation (pictured right).




We are also partnering with the Australian War Animals Association (AWAMO) and, as part of this program, we assist
Veterans with their Ex-Defence Force four-legged diggers as well as providing them with their basic needs such
as food, veterinarian care and wellbeing. These dogs have saved many lives during their operational career. This
support is continuing.

The following reports will reflect the activities of the three Australian Cadet Units in our region for this reporting year.

136 AUSTRALIAN ARMY CADET UNIT

To prepare this end of year report, | started off reading the Jan/Feb 2020 reports - they were
full of hope for the year ahead and talked about our plans. Little did we know what lay ahead,
probably a good thing.

We started last year with 27 recruits and 77 returning cadets so it was a great start with 104
cadets parading. During February we got our LCPL course completed and 12 new LCPL's marched out at the start of
March. They then excitedly started working with the previous LCPL's who were in SECO positions waiting to go on
CPL's course to work out orders and platoon structures for our first Biv — ex Shakedown, called that for a reason in
late March.

We had a recruit uniform issue day the second Saturday in March. Then the
next day | got the phone call, and everything came to a stop — we got stood k.
down due to Corona virus as we called it back then. We didn't really appreciate &#
what that meant, but HQ advised it could be for a few weeks which seemed
ludicrous at the time. The staff went in the next Tuesday night and cleaned
the unit, dumped food that wouldn't last that we had only purchased three
days’ prior for our Biv, and secured the unit for an unknown period of time. |
Then we all went into lockdown — National HQ gave us permission to stand on
our driveways in our Uniform for ANZAC Day and so many of our cadets did,
it was the highlight of the month.

After ANZAC Day, when it was apparent that we wouldn’t be going back |
anytime soon, we then decided to have cadets by Zoom. We decided it would
be done at Platoon level, and staff on a rotation would attend a Zoom activity
each week in an over watch position only and we would let our SGT's/CUO/
WO2 run the activity. The objective was retention - nothing fancy just keep =
the basics and make it fun. After each activity the Staff had another Zoom
meeting with the senior cadets, and we discussed what we had seen and the |
cadets went through what they had planned for the following week. | was
absolutely amazed at the quality of the lessons, and the amount of effort the
SGT’s put into these weekly activities — they will be our CUO’s and WO2 in
2021 so we are going to have a fantastic top leadership structure in 2021.

In July we were advised we would be able to parade again, lots of paperwork,
COVID safe plans, signage done, and suddenly we were back in early August.
It was great to be back. Our concentration was on our recruits, we literally f
handed them a uniform in March and closed. We were determined to have
them March out in September, which we did manage, although they are yet
to do their field craft which we will catch up in March 2021 with the 1st intake
of recruits for 2021.

Our senior LCPLs that should have gone on CPLs course in April, then pushed to June, then pushed to September,
then cancelled. We now have it booked in for May 2021. They have prepared three times for a course and it still hasn't
happened. We had staff arranged for courses throughout 2020 that haven’t happened, so they are also now in May
2021 - it will be a busy month — hopefully.
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We spent term 4 concentrating on the basics so we could hit the ground running in 2021. We did lose about 30%
of our cadets during the year; a high number but better than we heard about within other units and other social
activities. We finished the year off with a small socially distanced dinner at the unit and gave out a couple of awards.
We felt the excellent work our SGT's had done during the Zoom lessons needed to be acknowledged.

The year ended with the only course for 2020 and that was held at Canungra in December for promotion to CUO/
WO2’s. | was not surprised by the high marks that unit cadets achieved as, SGTs the group excelled. We are looking
forward to putting a line under 2020 and trying to get back to ‘socially distanced normal’ in 2021 and, as such, have
planned a full year of activities. | only hope we get to do most of them.

The unit had a staggered start with the March-in on 4th February and recruits starting the week after. As the month
progressed we got more into our routine and the senior cadets started to take charge and get activities and training
underway. For staff, itis our busiest time of the year, as we have to get all our recruits into the system and then update
our roles and registers, as well as starting prep for camps and ANZAC Day. In the middle of February we held Lance
Corporal Training and 12 cadets have progressed from the training to Lance Corporals. At the end of the recruit
period we had 25 new recruits start which brings the unit posted strength to 104 slightly over our establishment.

| am delighted to report that two staff members finished their staff training during the month and have now been
promoted to LT (AAC). This is a big commitment from the staff as the course is approximately 18 months and involves
10 days on a training course, plus numerous units of study and practical practice at the unit, and then on Biv's it takes
a lot of time ... considering the staff are volunteers and all have full-time commitments outside of cadets.

Report provided by CAPT. Wendy Kemp OC 136 AACU

217 SQUADRON AUSTRALIAN AIR FORCE CADET UNIT

2020 was a challenging year for the AAFC and 217 Squadron with the COVID-19 pause. We experienced
significant disruptions in our training program and activities.

Fortunately, this did not have a detrimental impact on the cadet numbers with approximately 50
cadets attending the end of year graduation parade. This was due to the senior cadets and staff being
proactive in engaging the cadets in squadron-based activities and leadership training on weekends.

217 Squadron held our end of year Graduation Parade on Monday 30th November 2020. This year a cadet was
presented with a new perpetual award for leadership in honour of past Redlands RAAF Association President,
WGCDR Lindsay Bennett. We are very proud to be able to present this award in the memory of Lindsay and it will
be one that the cadets will strive to receive. During the graduation parade 217 Squadron also received a generous
donation of $1,250 from the Redlands RAAF Association. This donation is very much appreciated and will be used to
purchase new bivouac equipment for the new recruits.

In January 2021 Senior cadets attended cadet promotion courses at Redcliffe, Enoggera and 2 Wing Headquarters,
Archerfield. Squadron staff were also involved in the training of these courses. In 2021, 217 Squadron will have a
full complement of NCO cadets to make a strong leadership team. This will ensure the continuing success of the
squadron heading into the future.

217 Squadron has started 2021 with the first parade night being held on
the 1st of February. During the night Squadron Leader (AAFC) Daniel Wruck
presented newly promoted cadets with their new rank slides. New recruits
also started their induction training. We are still conducting recruiting until
the end of February and we are hoping to get to squadron full strength of 75
cadets.

Due to a very generous funding grant from the Redlands RSL, 217 Squadron
have been able to fully upgrade the hardware of our two flight simulators.
Due to the advancements of the flight sim software over the past several

years the current hardware was unable to handle the program. This upgrade Flight simulators are now operational
was essential to continue our flight simulation training program to cadets thanks to Redlands RSL




at the Squadron, giving them a hands-on experience in aviation. We thank the Redlands RSL for considering our
funding application and providing these much-needed funds.

2021 should see AAFC cadets return to normal activities such as overnight bivouacs and powered flying activities.
This is all pending of the evolving situation of the COVID-19 pandemic. The AAFC is also having its 80th Anniversary,
therefore, there will be local and national celebrations being conducted. The cadets are looking forward to a great
year in 2021.

Daniel Wruck has recently received a promotion to Squadron Leader (AAFC) and has been appointed to 2 Wing
Regional Executive Officer East, where he commands the squadrons located within the Brisbane Metropolitan
region. As such Daniel will be moving on from the Commanding Officers role and a current 217SQN staff member,
Matt Firth, will be appointed as the new CO shortly after his promotion to PLTOFF (AAFC). FLTLT (AAFC) Chris Howitt
will remain as Squadron XO.

Report provided by CUO Jack Reid, CXO 217 SQN.

TS NORFOLK NAVY CADET UNIT

Well 2020 will be a year we all remember for many years to
come ... it's been one of resilience, looking after our mates.
Yet still not forgetting how fortunate we are compared to
many other places. Many cadets and their families have |
: experienced a very different year, yet many still stood out on
ANZAC Day, in their driveways to show respect for those past and present that &
we will never let be forgotten. The young people, and their families, have §
done online zooming, learning knots, drumming, ironing, cooking and being &
pirates into other zoom flotilla meetings. Making the most of the situation we |8
faced like any brave person does, | commend our cadets on their resilience =
and compassion. Real mateship, caring and looking out for one another and
the wider community. We did get some CPR training and simulated sailing.

driveway Anzac Day

Y y =

Looking forward to what we hope will be calmer seas in 2021. We hope very :' (7R~
soon to be back on the water and out having fun, learning new skills, and |
doing what we love ... connecting not only with ourselves, our ship mates &
and the beautiful Queensland waterways. Getting involved with our Army
and Air Force, doing more Tri-Service activities and building our membership §
base. We cannot do this without the support of our amazing unit support |
committee, the parents and friends and support from RSL, that help fund the
ships’ costs, and also have kept going in these challenging times. Like the sea, |
the storm will pass and fair seas will soon, we hope, be with us. We hope you |}
see our marketing and please pass around to any young people that enjoy
the water and maritime activities as well as many lands based and ceremonial
adventures to be had. Report provided by SBLT Garry Goodey OC TS Norfolk.

Navy Cadets awards night as they
have aged out.

Report provided by LEUT Stephan Fields OC

Reports compiled by

Tan g’za}/

Deputy President Cadet Lesion Officer
Redlands RSL Sub-Branch Inc
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LEAGUE SECRETARY REPORT 2020

I am honoured that you have re-elected me for another term, as your League Secretary - thank you. | will try to the
best of my ability to continue providing you with ceremonial days that you may be proud to attend and remember
those veterans who have gone before us.

We only hope that we do not see another year like 2020, with the cancellations of commemorative services like
Anzac Day. There was a tremendous response from the general public by standing at the end of their driveways in
recognition of our veterans on Anzac Day. It would be admirable if the Redlands community who participated in last
year’s driveway service, would attend an Anzac Day service here at the Anzac Centenary Park in Cleveland.

Planning for 2021 is well under way, however it may be a little different from past years as we need to conform with
the regulations to hold such an event. We plan on keeping you informed if there are any changes as we get closer
to April. Hopefully there are no changes. The Australian National Events company are again on board for Anzac Day
and have secured all the necessary equipment for this year. They are an absolute pleasure to work with. As you may
imagine, there is so much that must be considered, including regulations (including Covid-19) and official forms that
must be registered and attended to. This year there is even more that we must consider to abide by the regulations
of the Queensland Health.

Unfortunately, Vietnam Veterans Day was not able to be held in the usual manner. Alan Harcourt, our President, laid
a wreath at the Anzac Memorial Park on our behalf. We can look forward to honoring our veterans this year in August
as the COVID vaccine is ‘rolled out’ nationally. Please note that we are now holding the service at 10.00am to coincide
with the rest of the Queensland.

As Remembrance Day rolled around at 11am on 11th day on the 11th month, we remembered all veterans who
have passed and those who may have been affected due to this virus. Redlands RSL were under restrictions as to
the number permitted to attend. We invited 40 (maximum allowed) in seating 1.5 meters apart for those who laid
wreaths and for the infirm. However, we did have other attendees and they contributed to the Remembrance Day
service for which we were very grateful.

I would like to thank all those who have assisted in so many ways in the year that has passed. We are all very positive
about the upcoming year as we slowly return to normal.

dl/(éaéas[ d”a%onns[[

League Secretary
Redlands RSL Sub-Branch Inc
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LIBRARY / MUSEUM REPORT FOR 2020

Firstly, I would like to personally thank all the volunteers who have contributed their time to keep the Library/
Museum open, when possible, in 2020. The year looked as though it would be a great one, but that didn't last.
Because of the pandemic, we had to close on the 20th March and, apart from a few visits to check that all was OK, we
didn’t re-open until 11th August. This means that the number of volunteer hours worked and the number of visitors
will be well down on past years. One thing we were able to do following all the building work in Redlands RSL, was
that Audrey and |, together with our grand-daughter Courtney and her partner Sam, gave the display cabinets in the
main building a good clean and dust.

Three of our volunteers have had to resign due to ill health - Phillip and Irene Whitlock and Albie Lester. Albie has
been a volunteer from the opening of the Museum and, in those 14 years has given tremendous service and many
hours of his time. | wish him well in his retirement.

Our team at the moment consists of Derek Arnold, Andrew Bailey, Ken Jensen, Mark Patten, Sharon Rae, Ray Stephen,
Greg Saunders, Jeff Wellburn and Les and Audrey Warner. Don Beer and Robin Jarman are recovering from illness
and we are awaiting their return to the ranks. We are still looking for volunteers to fill the gaps as we like to have two
people in attendance, if possible.

We have not had visits from schools or groups because of the pandemic and have to wait to see what happens with
that. Early in the year we were able to loan books and memorabilia to Victoria Point State High School for their WW?2
studies. The items loaned were returned before we had to shut down. A group of 1973 Army Apprentices lunched
at the Redlands RSL and visited the Museum. Andrew Bailey was one of the “apprentices” and has since become one
of our volunteers. It is pleasing to see that members of the Redlands RSL are still making use of the Library to borrow
books.

Before the closure, three of the Librarians from the Redland City Council Library visited, as a result of which we were
offered fourteen framed sepia photos which had been printed for the launch of their book Remembering Them:
Honouring the First World War servicemen and women of the Redlands. These were gratefully accepted and have
now been installed in the Meeting Room of the Veterans’ Centre.

| would like to sincerely thank the Redlands RSL Committee, Board and Members for their on-going support,
especially through the ups and downs of 2020 when Redlands RSL had to close for the first time in 95 years.

.Z.Si (WCL’ZILS’Z

Vice President
Redlands RSL Sub-Branch Inc
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REDLANDS SUB BRANCH NATIONAL SERVICEMEN’S GROUP

PRESIDENTS REPORT 2020

In attune with the remainder of Queensland’s population, the group responded to the impact of COVID-19 to the
best of its capability and was happy to survive 2020 as a coherent and viable entity.

Naturally our fundraising activities were severely curtailed throughout the year with badge sales and raffle nights
rapidly becoming only memories, hopefully to be revived in 2021.

On the flip side of the coin was that our inability to engage in our usual range of social activities lessened the drain
on the Treasurer’s purse and tended to even out our balance sheet for the year under review.

Virus restrictions also impacted our members’ fitness programmes as gyms closed their doors and members had to
rely upon self-discipline to retain their desired levels of health and fitness.

With a median age of mid 80's it is not surprising, but none the less still very distressing, that a number of our
members passed away during the year. What made it even sadder was the incapability to attend many of their
funerals. Sorely missed, not forgotten.

We were able to resume meeting and social events, somewhat appropriately modified and restricted, in the latter
part of the year with members welcoming the opportunity to catch up with old friends.

As detailed in our financial report, an income of $1,698 and expenditure of $0.00 resulted in an end of year surplus of
$1,698, compared with $6,653 last year.

The group would like to express its appreciation of the support and assistance provided by the Redlands RSL during
an extremely difficult year.

Eria éﬁaw

President
Redlands RSL Sub Branch National Servicemen’s Group

REDLANDS RSL JOINT VENTURE

PRESIDENTS REPORT 2020

Joint Venture is a combined Indoor Bowling and Bingo Club and we meet every Wednesday morning from 8am for
a 9am start at the Star of the Sea Catholic Church Hall on Passage Street Cleveland.

We are a small club and we are in urgent need of new members to remain viable. First three attendances are free,
then if you wish to continue with our club a yearly fee of $5.00 is applicable. To come under our banner for health
and security reasons you need to be a financial Redlands RSL member. Morning tea is provided... tea, coffee and
biscuits. If you can’t bowl don't be shy as we have plenty of willing teachers. The Redlands RSL supplies a courtesy
bus for transport to eligible members who are unable to drive.

We would love to see lots of new faces. We are open to all age groups.

Barey Bullock

President

Redlands RSL Joint Venture




REDLANDS SUB BRANCH WOMEN'’S AUXILIARY

PRESIDENTS REPORT 2020

The Women'’s Auxiliary had their AGM in February where | was elected President and | would like to thank those
ladies who put their faith in me.

In March the Women'’s Auxiliary had their meeting at the Redlands Museum, followed by morning tea and for those
who could, a tour of the Museum. This was enjoyed by the ladies.

With the intervention of COVID-19, our next meeting was not until October and | was surprised by the number of
ladies that made the effort to attend. At both the November and December meeting the attendance was nearly
100%.

In November, | attended the Remembrance Day Service and together with Elaine Jones laid our new wreath. It’s first
outing for the year. The wreath was made by Elaine’s daughter and was donated to the Auxiliary by Elaine. | would
like to thank both ladies for their time and generous support to the Auxiliary.

| also attended the Council of Auxiliaries AGM. As this was my first AGM and because of Covid restrictions, one that
was conducted by video link, it was interesting to hear how other Auxiliaries had coped. | would like to thank the
Council for the time and effort that was put into organising the AGM.

Two motions were put forward to be voted on - 1) a motion to rename all auxiliaries, both the Women'’s and Citizens
Auxiliaries to RSL Auxiliaries. This motion was passed, but will not happen for some time as it now needs to go
through proper processes. 2) a motion for the Council to implement a Register that will record all life members,
particularly from those auxiliaries that have closed down. This was also passed.

At our December meeting, the wrapping of Christmas gifts for veterans and war widows in aged care facilities in
the Redlands was done, 125 in total, slightly down from the previous year. As gifts we gave knitted scarves, knee
rugs and cloth bags. | would like to say a huge thank you to all the ladies in their efforts in the making, wrapping
and distributing of these gifts. Reports from these facilities were that those who received a gift were delighted with
them.

Our Christmas lunch was held on 9th December in the Sails Restaurant, which the ladies thoroughly enjoyed.

Our next meeting will be on 1st February 2021 which is also our AGM. i

%55[5}/ .férzga’zd

President
Redlands RSL Sub Branch Women's Auxiliary

— Returned & Services League of Australia (Queensland Branch), REDLANDS RSL SUB BRANCH INC. ABN. 39224 287 925 —




YOUNG VETERANS REDLANDS

2020 was a very difficult year with the COVID-19 pandemic. Young Veterans Redlands tried our best to hold as many
social events as possible even under the strict COVID restrictions.

We started off by reaching out to the Redlands wider veteran community and collaborating with Redland Bay,
Redlands, Macleay Island and Russell Island RSLs to hold a BBQ on Macleay Island. This Sunday BBQ was very well
received and we had great attendance.

Once a month throughout the year we attended Jungle Beans Cafe at King’s Country Thornlands. This venue is
fantastic as it accommodates our veterans that have young children and they have a blast on the jumping castle and
playground whilst veteran parents have a chance to catch up and have a coffee.

Project Perana was once again underway with loads of rust work completed. The decision was made to engage
the assistance of a retired tradesmen who could complete the required chassis work from home due to our limited
funding and lack of financial support. The Capri was re-located to Bundaberg from March to October 2020 in order
for the work to be carried out. The initial timeline blew out and the decision was made to bring the car back to the
Redlands. Upon inspection of the vehicle the chassis work was substandard and a technical inspector was engaged
to see if the construction method and materials used would be suitable to race. Unfortunately, the answer was no,
we were deeply disappointed. We had two choices, they were to cut the chassis out and start again or move to
another platform. The decision was made to start again with a VP Commodore. We have been holding workshops
every Wednesday from 3.00 pm to 7.00 pm at Boss Customs and thanks’ to a Redlands City Council grant, meals were
provided to our attendees. The passenger side wheel tub to accept a 275 drag radial has been completed with the
driver’s side soon to be completed. Once our tubs are complete a differential to suit the width of our tub work will be
ordered which will allow us to run the big tyre at the track.

A Queensland Gambling Grant application to build a 12m x 12m shed to store the car was successful and has been
completed thanks to the support of Cule Constructions and sponsorship from Prestige Paints for all the necessary
materials to paint the vehicle.

Young Veterans Redlands attended a number of Bunnings BBQ fundraisers throughout the year and with the
assistance of Coles providing the food free of charge.

We also had fundraising opportunities at the Redlands RSL selling raffle tickets to help raise funds.

On the 5th of April the crew attended Barefoot Bowls at Cleveland Bowls Club. The event was well attended and well
received.

Anzac Day was very difficult and disjointed this year with driveway services attended by our members. Hopefully this
will never occur again.

An engine building workshop was run at Boss Customs and Wynnum Engines for our members that are mechanically
minded which was well received.

In August Redland City Boxing held a fundraising evening for our organization which was very unexpected and
much appreciated.

In November Young Veterans Redlands attended another barefoot bowls day at Cleveland Bowls Club and also
attended a beautiful Remembrance Day service at the Redlands RSL.

December was a great family catch up at Raby Bay prior to breaking for Xmas.

Let's hope 2021 keeps Covid under control so we can grow our membership (7 )
and continue our social inclusion and connection with our Young Veteran
Community. N TR
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REDLANDS RSL FISHING CLUB

PRESIDENTS REPORT 2020

I would like to start by sincerely thanking all of the management and staff of the Redlands RSL for all their continued
and committed support of our club during this challenging and unforgiving year.

Unwillingly, the inability to hold most of our raffles for 2020, the Fishing Club is still financially sound as expenditure
was limited, apart from ongoing maintenance expenditure at the Stradbroke Island Fishing Huts. Thankfully due
to the kind donations of appliances, building materials and labour from our dedicated members and through our
working bees, we have managed to keep our balance sheet reasonably healthy.

Despite the dilemma of COVID-19, our fishing competitions were able to continue, yet prizes for competitions were
sacrificed. Members were still able to enjoy the relaxing comradery of enjoying fishing in our special Moreton Bay
waters and participate in our competition weigh-ins.

| wish to sincerely thank all of the management and committee for their dedication and hard work during the year
despite the “pandemic”. Although the year may have been non eventful, our committee have been working behind
the scenes on improving our processes and protocols and rewriting our “Constitution” to keep up to date with current
times. | would like to give special thanks to our Secretary, Wayne Hardy, for his efforts with all the documentation.

The Clubs membership is steady and our focus is still to promote a family friendly environment to encourage young
people to enjoy the art of fishing, as well as enjoying a “haven” for our returned service members at our fishing huts.
| would like to thank and wish all our members who can’t always make our monthly meeting and functions, best
wishes and we all hope to see you soon.

| would like to thank the previous Club President, Brian Kelsy and Treasurer, Les Clifford for their tireless efforts and
assistance in all of the club’s success and wish them happiness in their future.

Redlands RSL Fishing Club is moving into new, exciting and challenging times and we wish you can join us in our
quest to promote this Club into the future.

I hope you all have a healthy and successful 2021.

Rrian %[55}/

President
Redlands RSL Fishing Club
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REDLANDS RSL GOLF CLUB

PRESIDENTS REPORT 2020

Redlands RSL Golf Club Friday mornings at Birkdale Golf Club were substantially reduced due to COVID-19, but we
were able to fulfil most of our Championship Games. We also only had 2 bus trips to Mount Warren Park instead of
3 and played for the Veterans Shield against Wynnum RSL Golf Club, in which all members from both clubs enjoyed
the comradeship. Redlands RSL managed to win the shield on the final game by a very narrow margin.

Due to Covid, our mid-year social event had to be cancelled as well as the Anzac Day BBQ that we do in conjunction
with the RSL Fishing Club. Hopefully 2021 will be a much better year for us all.

Our officers and committee fulfilled all of their duties admirably to ensure our golf days ran smoothly. Many thanks
also to our members who contributed weekly towards our raffle. We once again had 2 sponsored days and many
thanks to Steve Holliday and Ross Bambling for same.

This year our Secretary, Geoff Stephenson continued to compile weekly newsletters, which were thoroughly enjoyed
by all members and our club thank him for his time and effort.

We also thank the Redlands RSL for allotting Wednesday and Friday raffles to us, which helps us greatly in the running
of our club. Many thanks also to the reception staff for their help on raffle nights.

Our AGM was held in the Gallipoli Room on 18th January 2021, where our new officers and committee were elected.
We look forward to having another sociable golf year for 2021.

B a’z’zy 04 oﬁsnﬁaus

President
Redlands RSL Golf Club

REDLANDS RSL CHESS CLUB

PRESIDENTS REPORT 2020

2020 was a challenging year for everyone. The Chess Club started the year with only a handful of members attending
and of course the COVID-19 shutdown meant we had to suspend Chess Club in March. Many of our members
continued to play chess online to hone their skills.

Even though the COVID restrictions began to lift later in the year, we decided to keep our members safe and leave
the Chess Club closed for the remainder of 2020.

On the 19th of January 2021 we held a meeting to review the future of the Chess Club. Yet again we only had a few
people attend but we have also had a few enquiries coming through so we decided to continue holding our Chess
Club nights for now. This will be reviewed again later in the year if attendance does not improve.

Due to the uncertain nature of COVID and attendance numbers we have decided to hold off on more formal
organised tournament nights for now and host social games instead.

C]’zaég Stewart

President

Redlands RSL Chess Club




REDLANDS RSL SNOOKER CLUB

PRESIDENTS REPORT 2020

2020 was certainly a different year across the world with Covid-19 affecting us all. It did add some extra challenges
for us as a Committee and for me in my first year in the President’s role for our club. | was voted into this role after
being directly involved with this committee as Secretary for the majority of the previous year and indirectly involved
in Committee activities for many years prior. | had also previously been on the committee and executive committee
at our snooker club in Sydney from the mid-1990s to 2010. | am a current committee member of the QBSA and sit
on the junior sub-committee of the ABSC, so | try my best to represent our Club at local, state and national levels.

We commenced our year as any other year, with four teams entered into the QBSA Club Snooker League and four
teams nominated to play in the QBSA Club Billiards League. Our tables underwent their bi-annual re-cloth and four
of our members (Paul Talbot, Bob Turpin, Graham Clarkson and John Osmand) represented our Club at the annual
Redlands RSL Charity Golf Day at Carbrook Golf Club which raised over $8,000. Our Wednesday golden oldies social
comp, Thursday social comp and Friday night half frame comp all re-commenced with varying levels of attendance
by our members. Our junior program remained strong, thanks to Paul Talbot for continuing on this fortnightly
coaching and we saw two of our junior members, Harry Mok and Jayden Dinga, travel to Albury for the junior snooker
and billiards nationals, then a month later to New Zealand as they were both selected to represent Australia at the
U21 Oceania Snooker and Trans-Tasman Test. We had committed to host the QBSA Residents Billiards (State Titles)
and were looking to re-introduce an open handicap tournament and a number of other intraclub competitions.
Unfortunately, the final competition we were able to host before Covid hit us was the Juniors vs Golden Oldies
competition on 15th March.

Then from 16th March until the snooker room re-opened on 11th August, my role changed a lot with regular
consultations and collaborations with the Redlands RSL Management to receive updates during lockdown and
understand our responsibilities as members once the snooker room was able to be re-opened. | want to thank
each and every member for your cooperation during this time and for the period following. You have (mostly) all
been patient and followed the directions as set by the Redlands RSL to ensure we are all abiding by the government
restrictions and remaining Covid safe. It was due to you all doing the right thing, that we were able to re-commence a
social competition for trial and the committee was unanimous in its decision to allow the golden oldies competition
to resume on 30th September. This was still a trial for our club, however, once again our members came through
and as we were following the guidelines we were then also able to recommence our Thursday social comp on 5th
November.

Redlands RSL Snooker Club supported the QBSA significantly during the latter part of 2020, playing host to The
Residents Snooker, Residents Billiards and Junior State Snooker and Billiards Titles. The QBSA relied heavily on our
club (and a couple of other clubs) to provide a venue free of charge so that the competitions were able to be held.
Once again, thank you to you all for your cooperation during those three weekends of room closure.

Paul Talbot and Ralph Smith attended the QBSA AGM in November as delegates of our club with me also there in
QBSA capacity. There are some changes occurring at a state level which will be communicated to QBSA members
via the mailing list, QBSA website and Facebook page.

We introduced a four-week graded snooker competition in December with all 21 spots being filled and a four-
week graded billiards competition in January with A and C grade being filled. Both competitions received good
feedback. 2020 also saw the Inaugural Bob Turpin Junior Cup - a combined snooker/billiards modified rules,
handicap competition for juniors around the state to enter. This is a new tournament planned to be held annually
in recognition of the significant service Bob Turpin completed for our Redlands juniors, Queensland juniors and
Australian juniors over a 25-year period.

We, unfortunately missed out on our major fundraising opportunities during 2020 with us only being able to conduct
4 of our 16 raffles in the RSL Club and no Bunnings BBQs. These events provide significant funds to our club. We
have re-commenced the RSL raffles with two occurring in January (a big thank you to Karen Hurst who never fails to
attend to help with any fundraising), however, Bunnings Victoria Point remains unable to allow BBQs at this stage. |
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have remained in contact with lan Scott, our major sponsor from Redlands Tyre and Mechanical and he has agreed
to discuss further sponsorship with the incoming committee for 2021.

Our club Christmas party and presentation night was unable to be held last year due to Covid, so a pre-season
dinner has been arranged and will take place in two weeks here at Redlands RSL. We have four snooker teams and
3 billiards teams nominated to play in the QBSA Club Leagues commencing in the coming weeks. This year our
players will be wearing our new club shirts which are a red polo with white trim, made from a cooler material. In
the coming weeks you will all also see a new TV mounted in the snooker room which will be able to stream major
snooker championships, local events and be used for competitions moving forward.

Our communication processes evolved last year with us using our Facebook group page a lot more to notify members
of events and other important information. Of course, we continue to use the noticeboard in the snooker room for
those who do not use Facebook. We have also introduced a monthly calendar to be published in the room and on
Facebook, so that our members are aware of the events being held, to plan your entry into these events, or social
play and practice around those times.

Lastly, but certainly not least, a big thank you to the outgoing committee — Paul Talbot (Vice President), Len O’Brien
(Treasurer), Keiran Frettingham (Secretary), Hayden Goode and Stephen Dewar. Thanks also to Richard Kemps, Mike
Kearney and Casper Galjaardt for joining the committee towards the end of the year to fill some vacancies.

Here’s hoping 2021 is a smoother year and provides more opportunities for our club and our members.

Ba[mc[a Ebénga

President

Redlands RSL Snooker Club
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75 YEARS - VICTORY IN THE PACIFIC
- 15 AUGUST 2020 -
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Doreen Matthews - A wireless operator during  Stan Mellick OAM - served in the jungles of New
WWII, proficient in Morse Code from her time in Guinea for three years before the Allies claimed
the reserves. victory.
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Australian Air Force Cadets Unit 217
Squadron

Australian Army Cadet Unit 136
Australian Bush Fire Appeal

Australian Navy Cadets Unit TS
Norfolk

Aveo Freedom Aged Care - Redland
Bay

BayView State School
Birkdale State School

Bolton Clarke Moreton Shores -
Thornlands Retirement Living

Cancer Council Queensland

Capella Bay McKenzie Aged Care
Capalaba

Cleveland District Meals on Wheels
Cleveland District State High School

Council on the Ageing (COTA)
Queensland

Faith Lutheran College Redlands
Freedom Redland Bay

Mandalay Centre of Care Cleveland
Merchant Naval Association

Man Up & Legacy Sisterhood
Mater Private Hospital Redland
Maybanke Association Inc

National Seniors of Australia
(Redlands Branch)

National Servicemen’s Association
of Australia (Queensland) Inc.
Redlands Branch

DONATIONS FOR 2020
TOTAL CASH AND IN-KIND DONATIONS $ 588,469

Naval Association of Australia
Bayside - Sub Section Inc

Night Ninjas Inc

North Stradbroke Island Volunteer
Marine Rescue

Point Lookout Surf Lifesaving Club
Princess Alexandra Hospital

Probus Club of Redlands Bayside
Inc.

Probus Club of Toondah Inc.
R U OK? Limited

RAAF Redlands Branch

Rats of Tubruk Association

Redlands Breast Cancer Support
Group

Redlands Centre for Women
Redlands Childrens Hospital

Redlands Community Cancer
Support

Redlands Cycling & Multisport Club
Inc

Redlands Employment Placement
Service

Redlands Friendship Club Inc
Redlands Ladies Probus Club
Redlands Legacy Contact Group
Redlands Legacy Care Group

Redlands Partners of Veterans
Group

Redlands RSL Chess Club

Redlands RSL Fishing Club
Redlands RSL Golf Club
Redlands RSL Joint Venture
Redlands RSL Snooker Club

Redlands RSL Snooker Golden
Oldies

Redlands RSL Womens Auxiliary

Redlands Suicide Prevention
Network

Redlands Vietnam Veterans

Redlands Vietnam Veterans Art
Group

Redlands Vietnam Veterans Ladies
Group

Redlands War Widows

Seaton Place Nursing Home
RSL Deployed Troops Support
Star Community Services
Sylvan Woods Aged Care

The Rotary Club of Cleveland
Thornlands State School

U3A Geneology

Veterans Active Programme
Veterans’ Health Week
Victoria Point State School
Volunteer Marine Rescue
Wellington Point Probus Club Inc

Young Veterans Redlands

42 for 42




Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925
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for the year ended 31 December 2020
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Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated

ABN: 39 224 287 925

Management Committee's Report

Your Management Committee members submit the Financial Report of the Returned & Services League of Australia (Qld Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated for the financial year ended 31st December 2020

Management Committee Members
The names of Management! Commiliee members throughout the financial year and at the date of this report are

Meetings

Attended Eligible to Attend
Alan Harcourt (President - incumbent) 10 10
lan Gray (Deputy President - incumbent) 9 10
Les Warner (Vice President - incumbent) 10 10
Greg Saunders (Treasurer - incumbent) 10 10
Linda Harcourt (Commiftee - incumbent) 10 10
Michael McDonnell (Committee - incumbent) 10 10
Martin Rabjohns (Commiltee - incumbent) 5 10
Robert Wilson (Commiltee - incumbent) 12 15

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Association during the financial year were to promole the interests and welfare of former and serving
members of the Australian Defence Force and their dependants, 1o carry out commemorative and patriotic activilies and to
fulfil the charitable objectives of the Sub-Branch

Significant Changes
No significant change in the nature of aclivities occurred during the year

Operating Result
The surplus from ordinary activities afler providing for income tax amount to

2020 surplus of $ 1,454,523
2019 surplus of 631,899

“r

After Balance Date Event

Mo matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or may significantly affect
the operations of the Association, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the Association in future financial years

Signed in ac! e with a Resolution of the Members of the Management Commitlee

Greg Saunders - Treasurer Alan Harcourt - President

Dated
16th day of Febuary 2021
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o Grant Thornton

Level 18

King George Central
145 Ann Street
Brisbane QLD 4000

Correspondence to:
GPO Box 1008
Brisbane QLD 4001

T +61 7 3222 0200
F +61 7 3222 0444
E info.qld@au.gt.com

W www.grantthornton.com.au

Auditor’s Independence Declaration

To the Members of Returned & Services League of Australia (Queensland Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated

In accordance with the requirements of section 60-40 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, as
lead auditor for the audit of Returned & Services League of Australia (Queensland Branch) Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
for the year ended 31 December 2020, | declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no
contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

Grant Thornton Audit Pty Ltd
Chartered Accountants

Py

S G Hancox
Partner — Audit & Assurance

Brisbane, 16 February 2021

Grant Thornton Audit Pty Ltd ACN 130 913 594 www.grantthornton.com.au
a subsidiary or related entity of Grant Thormnton Australia Ltd ABN 41 127 556 389

‘Grant Thornton' refers to the brand under which the Grant Thernton member firms provide assurance, tax and advisory services to their clients
andlor refers to one or more member firms, as the context requires. Grant Thornton Australia Ltd is a member firm of Grant Thornton International
Ltd (GTIL). GTIL and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership. GTIL and each member firm is a separate legal entity. Services are
delivered by the member firms. GTIL does not provide services to clients. GTIL and its member firms are not agents of, and do not obligate one
another and are not liable for one another’s acts or amissions. In the Australian context only, the use of the term ‘Grant Thornten' may refer to
Grant Thornton Australia Limited ABN 41 127 556 389 and its Australian subsidiaries and related entities. GTIL is not an Australian related entity to
Grant Thornton Australia Limited.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation




Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2020

Revenue

Other income

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Direct costs

Donations - other
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs

League and wellbeing
Marketing expenses
Members' benefits

Other expenses

Operating surplus / (deficit) before income tax
Income tax expense

Surplus / (deficit) for the year

Other comprehensive income after income tax

Total net surplus / (deficit) for the year after tax

Note 2020 2019
$ $

2 14,162,013 17,918,138
3 1,424,535 9,117
(1,647,033) (1,619,387)
4 (6,545,518) (8,311,469)
(37,830) (77,052)
(3,936,462) (4,258,008)
(108,797) (166,571)
(739,894) (1,062,655)

(274,975) (649,711)

(305,445) (459,652)

(536,071) (690,851)

1,454,523 631,899

4

1,454,523 631,899

1,454,523 631,899
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Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated

ABN: 39 224 287 925

Statement of financial position

as at 31 December 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7 5,462,198 3,666,826
Trade and other receivables 8 34,590 32,133
Inventories 9 139,149 134,387
Other current assets 10 153,881 238,028
Total Current Assets 5,789,819 4,071,374
Non Current
Property, plant and equipment 11 26,920,344 28,061,454
Total Non Current Assets 26,920,344 28,061,454
Total Assets 32,710,163 32,132,828
Liabilities
Current
Trade and other payables 12 1,477,871 1,307,146
Borrowings 13 2,920,000 720,000
Provisions 14 1,003,201 963,934
Total Current Liabilities 5,401,072 2,991,080
Non Current
Trade and other payables 12 200,320 255,416
Borrowings 13 - 3,240,000
Provisions 14 65,932 58,016
Total Non Current Liabilities 266,252 3,553,432
Total Liabilities 5,667,324 6,544,512
Net Assets 27,042,839 25,588,316
Member's Equity
Reserves 15 2,091,165 2,091,165
Retained earnings 24,951,674 23,497,151
Total Equity 27,042,839 25,588,316




Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2020

Notes
Retained Earnings
Balance as at 1st January

Net Surplus / (Deficit) Attributable to Members

Balance as at 31st December

Reserves
Balance as at 1st January

Increase / (Decrease) in Reserves

Balance as at 31st December

Total Equity as at 31 December

2020 2019
$ $
23,497,151 22,865,252
1,454,523 631,899
24,951,674 23,497,151
2,091,165 2,091,165
2,091,165 2,091,165
27,042,839 25,588,316
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Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Statement of cash flows

for the year ended 31 December 2020

Note 2020 2019
$ $

Cash flow from operating activities
Receipts from members and customers 15,298,503 19,763,909
Payments to suppliers and employees (13,305,082) (17,249,453)
Receipts from government grants 1,424,535 -
Interest received 1,636 9,117
Finance costs (107,269) (166,571)
Net cash provided / (used) by operating activities AT 3,312,222 2,357,002

Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (496,850) (2,844,942)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment 20,000 -
Net cash provided / (used) by investing activities (476,850) (2,844 942)

Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of borrowings (1,040,000) (1,040,000)
Net cash provided by financing activities (1,040,000) (1,040,000)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents held 1,795,372 (1,627,941)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 3,666,826 5,194,766
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 7 5,462,198 3,666,826




Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2020
1. Statement of significant accounting policies

The Members of the Management Committee have prepared the financial statements on the basis that the Association is a non-reporting entity
as there are no users dependent on a general purpose financial report. The financial report is therefore a special purpose financial report that
has been prepared in order to meet the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act (Qid) 1981 and the Australian Charities and
Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement requirements specified by the Australian
Accounting Standards and Interpretations with the exceptions of:

« AASB 119 to the extent described in Note 1 (i)

« AASB 116 due to a portion of freehold land being held at a historical valuation

'These financial statements have been prepared in accordance the disclosure requirements of AASB 101 'Presentation of Financial Statements’,
AASB 107 'Statement of Cash Flows', AASB 108 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors', AASB 1048 'Interpretation of
Standards' and AASB 1054 'Australian Additional Disclosures’, as appropriate for not-for-profit oriented entities

No other Accounting Standards, Accounting Interpretations of other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board

have been applied. The Associated is a not-for-profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian Accounting Standards. This financial

report covers Redlands Sub Branch of the Returned & Services League of Australia (Qld Branch) Inc. as a single entity and has been prepared in
Australian dollars and rounded to the nearest dollar

(a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs modified by the revaluation of selected

non-current assets and financial instruments for which the fair value basis of accounting has been applied

The significant accounting policies disclosed below are those which the Members of the Management Committee have determined are
appropriate to meet the needs of members. Such accounting policies are consistent with the previous period unless otherwise stated

(b) Revenue and other income

To determine whether to recognise revenue, the Association follows a 5-step process:
1. Identifying the contract with a customer
2. ldentifying the performance obligations
3. Determining the transaction price
4. Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations
5. Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are salisfied

Revenue is recognised either at a point in time or over time, when (or as) the Association satisfies performance obligations by transferring the
promised goods fo its customers

Revenue from sale of goods, such as food and liquor, is recognised at a point in time when control of the goods has passed to the buyer at an
amount that reflects the consideration the Association expects to be entitled to in exchange for those goods. Control of goods are considered
passed to the buyer at the time of the delivery of the goods to the customer.

Revenue from gaming machines is recagnised on the basis of daily takings

Revenue from membership subscriptions is recognised over the membership period.

Members' subscription payments received in advance are recognised as a contract liability on the statement of financial position. Other amounts
received in advance of provision of goods or services are also included in contract liabilities, this includes grant revenue where received in
advance

Interest income is recognised as the interest accrues (using the effective interest rate method).

COWVID-19 stimulus income, including JobKeeper and the Cash Flow Boost are recognised as other income when the right to receive the
stimulus has been established

All revenue is net of goods and services tax (GST)

— Returned & Services League of Australia (Queensland Branch), REDLANDS RSL SUB BRANCH INC. ABN. 39 224 287




Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch) 8
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2020
1 Statement of significant accounting policies (continued)
(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments which are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value

(d) Financial instruments

Recognition, initial measurement and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Association becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial
instrument, and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by transactions costs, except for those which are measured initially at fair value
Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities are described below.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or when the financial asset and
all substantial risks and rewards are transferred. A financial liability is derecognised when it is extinguished, discharged, cancelled or expires

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
Except for those trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component and are measured at the transaction price in accordance
with AASB 15, all financial assets are initially measured at fair value adjusted for transaction costs (where applicable)

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets other than those designated and effeclive as hedging instruments
are classified into the following categories upon initial recognition

* amortised cost

« fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

= equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

« debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

All income and expenses relating to financial assets that are recognised in profit or loss are presented within finance costs, finance income or
other financial items, except for impairment of trade receivables which is presented within other expenses

Classifications are determined by both:
+ The entity's business model for managing the financial asset
+ The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost if the assets meet the following conditions (and are not designated as FVPL):

- they are held within a business model whose objective is to hold the financial assets and collect its contractual cash flows

= the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise fo cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial recognition, these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Discounting is omitted where the effect of
discounting is immaterial. The Association's cash and cash equivalents, held to maturity investments, trade and most other receivables fall into
this category of financial instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

Financial assets that are held within a different business model other than 'hold to collect’ or ‘hold to collect and sell' are categorised at fair value
through profit and loss. Further, irrespective of business model financial assets whose contractual cash flows are not solely payments of
principal and interest are accounted for at FVPL

Equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (Equity FVOCI)
The Association has no equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income as at 31 December 2020

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (Debt FVOCI)
The Association has no debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income as at 31 December 2020




Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2020
1. Statement of significant accounting policies (continued)
(d) Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial instruments
The Association considers a broader range of information when assessing credit risk and measuring expected credit losses, including past
events, current conditions, reasonable and supporiable forecasts that affect the expected collectability of the future cash flows of the instrument
In applying this forward-looking approach, a distinction is made between:
= financial instruments that have not deteriorated significantly in credit quality since initial recognition or that have low credit risk ('Stage 1') and
= financial instruments that have deteriorated significantly in credit quality since initial recognition and whose credit risk is not low (‘Stage 2')
~'Stage 3' would cover financial assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date. '12-month expected credit losses’ are
recognised for the first category while ‘lifetime expected credit losses' are recognised for the second category

Measurement of the expected credit losses is determined by a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses over the expected life of the financial
instrument

Classification and measurement of financial liabilities

The Association's financial liabilities include borrowings and trade and other payables

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, and, where applicable, adjusted for transaction costs unless the Association designated a
financial liability at fair value through profit or loss. Subsequently, financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method except for derivatives and financial liabilities designated at FVPL, which are carried subsequently at fair value with gains or losses

recognised in profit or loss.

All interest-related charges and, if applicable, changes in an instrument's fair value that are reported in profit or loss are included within finance
costs or finance income.

(e) Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventory is determined using the first-in-first-out basis and are net
of any rebates or discounts received.

(f) Property, plant and equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses.

Property

Freehold land and buildings are shown at their fair value (being the amount for which an asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable
willing parties in an arm's length transaction)

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of land and buildings are credited to a revaluation reserve in equity. Decreases that offset
previous increases of the same class of asset are charged against the related revaluation reserve directly in equity; all other decreases are
charged to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is
restated to the revalued amount of the asset.

— Returned & Services League of Australia (Queensland Branch), REDLANDS RSL SUB BRANCH INC. ABN. 39 224 287




Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch) 10
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2020

T Statement of significant accounting policies (continued)

(f) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Plant and equipment

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by Members of the Management Committee to ensure it is not in excess of the
recoverable amount from these assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows that will be received
from the assets employment and subsequent disposal. The expected new cash flows have been discounted fo their present values in determining

recoverable amounts.

Plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost, or for nominal cost, are valued and recognised at the fair value of the asset at the
date it is acquired

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised leased assets, but excluding freehold land, is depreciated on a
straight line basis over the asset's useful life to the Association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold
improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are

Buildings 1.66% - 10%
Plant and equipment 5% - 50%

The assets' residual values, depreciation methods and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains or losses are recognised
immediately in profit or loss. When revalued assets are sold, amounts included in the revaluation surplus relating to that asset are transferred to
retained earnings

(g) Leases

The Association considers whether a contract is, or contains a lease. A |ease is defined as 'a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right
to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To apply this definition the Assaciation assesses
whether the contract meets three key evaluations which are whether:

* the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract or implicitly specified by being identified at the time the
asset is made available to the Association

* the Association has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset throughout the period of use,
considering its rights within the defined scope of the contract

+ the Association has the right to direct use of the identified asset throughout the period of use. The Association assess whether it has the
right to direct "how and for what purpose’ the asset is used throughout the period of use
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Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2020
1. Statement of significant accounting policies (continued)
(g) Leases (continued)

Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee

At lease commencement date, the Association recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset
is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Association, an
estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease
commencement date (net of any incentives received).

The Association depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date to the earlier of the end of the
useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The Association also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such
indicatars exist

At the commencement date, the Association measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that date,
discounted using the inferest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available or the Association’s incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments (including in substance fixed), variable
payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee and payments arising from options
reasonably certain to be exercised

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for interest. It is remeasured to reflect any
reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in-substance fixed payments

When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-use
asset is already reduced to zero

The Association has elected to account for short-term leases and |leases of low-value assets using the practical expedients. Instead of
recognising a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

On the statement of financial position, right-of-use assets have been included in property, plant and equipment and lease liabilities have been
included in trade and other payables.

(h) Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting year, Management reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset's
fair value less costs to sell and value in use, is compared to the asset's carmying value. Value in use is either the discounted cash flows relating to
the asset or depreciated replacement cost if the criteria in AASB 136 'Impairment of Assets' are met. Any excess of the asset's carrying value
over its recoverable amount is recognised immediately in the profit or loss.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, Management estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs

Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the asset's ability to generate net cash inflows and when the
Association would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future economic benefits, value in use is determined as the current replacement
cost of an asset

Assets, other than goodwill that have an allocated impairment loss are reviewed for reversal indicators at the end of each reporting period. After
recognition of an impairment loss, the amortisation charge for the asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying
amount on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

Impairment losses are recognised as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is property, plant and equipment held at fair value (other
than investment property carried at a revalued amount) in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease as described in
the accounting policy for property, plant and equipment
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Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
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Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2020

1 Statement of significant accounting policies (continued)

(i) Employee benefits

Short term

Short-term employee benefits are benefits, other than termination benefits, that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Examples of such benefits include wages and salaries and non-monetary
benefits

Other long-term employee benefits

Provision is made for the Association's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to the end of the reporting period
where the employee has greater than 6 years of service. Employee benefits that are expected to be settled within one year have been measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled

The Association presents employee benefit obligations as current liabilities in the statement of financial position if the Association does not have

an uncenditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months after the reporting period, irespective of when the actual settlement is expected

to take place

(j) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an
oulflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured.

Provisions are measured at the present value of Management's best estimate of the outflow required to settle the obligation at the end of the
reporting period.

(k) Income tax

The Redlands Sub Branch of the Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch) is a charity registered with the Australian Charities and
Not-for-profit Commission ('ACNC'). As such, no income tax is payable for the year ended 31 December 2020, or is expected to be paid in
subsequent years, so leng the Association maintains its registration with the ACNC

(1) Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from
the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense.
Receivables and payables in the statement of financial position are shown inclusive of GST.

Cash flows are presented in the statement of cash flows on a gross basis, except for the GST component of investing and financing

(m) Comparative figures

When required by Accounting Standards, comparalive figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation for the current financial
year.

When the Associalion applies an accounting policy retraspectively, makes a retrospective restatement or reclassifies items in its financial
statements, a statement of financial position as at the beginning of the earliest comparative period will be presented.

(n) Adoption of new and revised accounting standards

During the current year, the Association adopted all of the new and revised Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations applicable to its
operations which became mandatory

The adoption of these Standards has had no significant impact the financial statements of the Association

(o) New accounting standards for application in future periods

The Association does not foresee any significant changes or amendments to Australian Accounting Standards issued by the Australian
Accounting Standards Board, which are relevant to and effective for thefuture financial reporting periods of the Association.
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Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2020
1. Statement of significant accounting policies (continued)
(p) Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Management evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial statements based on historical knowledge and best available
current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends and economic data, obtained
both externally and within the Assaciation

(q) Estimation uncertainty

When preparing the financial statements management undertakes a number of judgements, estimates and assumptions about recognition and
measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses

The actual results may differ from the judgements, estimates and assumptions made by management, and will seldom equal the estimated
results.

Information about significant judgements, estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect on recognition and measurement of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses is provided below

(i) Useful lives of depreciable assets
Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets to the Association
Actual results, however, may vary due to technical obsolescence, particularly relating to software and IT equipment

(i) Carrying value of assets held at fair value

There are land and buildings that are carried at fair value less cost of disposal, with fair value determined by the Members of the Management
Committee. The critical assumptions adopted in determining the valuation included the location of the properties, the level of demand in the area and
recent sales data for similar properties

Buildings were initially recognised at valuation in 2006 but have been subsequently measured at cost.

(iii) Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic

Judgement has been exercised in considering the impacts that the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic has had, or may have, on the incorporated
association based on known information. This consideration extends to the nature of the products and services offered, customers, supply chain,
staffing and potential future shutdowns mandated. Other than as addressed in specific notes, there does not currently appear lo be either any
significant impact upon the financial statements or any significant uncertainties with respect to events or conditions which may impact the
incorporated association unfavourably as at the reporting date or subsequently as a result of the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic

— Returned & Services League of Australia (Queensland Branch), REDLANDS RSL SUB BRANCH INC. ABN. 39 224 287




Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2020

Note 2: Revenue

Operating activities
Gaming activities

Sale of food and beverages
North Stradbroke Island RSL
Members subscriptions
Rental income

Other revenue

Note 3: Other income

Interest received
Government stimulus payments

To comply with government directives Redlands RSL was unable to trade from March 23, 2020 through to July 2, 2020
Redlands RSL was unable to earn operating revenue during the closure period. However, the Redlands RSL received

JobKeeper income from the Government which has been recorded as other income in the financial statements

Note 4: Direct costs

Expenses

Cost of sales

Gaming expenses

Other direct expenses

Note 5: Key management personnel compensation
Short Term Benefit

Post Employment Benefit

Note 6: Auditors' remuneration

Remuneration for auditing the Association's Financial Report

Note 2020 2019
$ $
8,072,237 9,786,293
3,693,002 5,488,694
2,090,025 2,217,094
77,309 87,946
42,622 112,053
186,818 226,058
14,162,013 17,918,138
1,535 9,117
1,423,000 B
1,424,535 9,117
1,581,514 2,217,531
2,695,732 3,208,353
2,268,272 2,885,586
6,545,518 8,311,470
743,637 742,319
743,637 742,319
28,000 26,840




Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2020

Note 7: Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand

Westpac cash management account
Westpac gaming machine account

Westpac general account

CBA - North Stradbroke Island RSL

CBA - North Stradbroke Island RSL charities

Note 8: Trade and other receivables
Current

Trade debtors
Security deposits

Current trade receivables are payments for functions and are generally receivable within 30 days. An allowance for expected
credit loss is recognised against function income where there is objective evidence that an individual trade receivable is
impaired. No impairment was required at 31st December 2020. (2019: Nil).

Credit risk

The entity has no significant concentration of credit risk with respect to any single counterparty or group of counterparties
The main source of credit risk o the entity is considered to relate to the class of assets described as function Income

Note 9: Inventories

Current

Bar stock

Food stock

North Stradbroke Island RSL stock
Other stock

Note 10: Other current assets

Current

Prepayment - Insurance

Prepayment - WorkCover
Prepayment - Anzac Day preparations
Prepayment - Sundry others

Note 2020 2019
$ $

412,849 408,171
3,387,388 2,235,951
712,646 425,992
548,639 393,622
399,803 202,218
872 872
5,462,198 3,666,826
29,741 27,283
4,849 4,850
34,590 32,133
50,590 51,983
57,975 51,524
24,242 23,980
6,342 6,800
139,149 134,387
103,381 94,814
19,346 30,099
13,790 33,650
17,364 79,465
153,881 238,028
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Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)

Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2020
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Note 2020 2019
$ $
Note 11: Property, plant and equipment
Land
Freehold Land - at independent valuation 4,364,371 4,364,371
Total Land 4,364,371 4,364,371
Land and Buildings
Land and Buildings - at cost 24,984,512 24,972 465
Less: accumulated depreciation (4,956,381) (4,340,590)
Total Land and Buildings 20,028,131 20,631,875
Plant and Equipment
Plant & Equipment 8,103,529 7,935,445
Less: accumulated depreciation (5,619,198) (4,870,237)
Total Plant and Equipment 2,484,331 3,065,208
Right of use assets
Right of use assets - plant and equipment 54,777 -
Less: accumulated depreciation (11,266) -
Total right of use assets 43,511 2
Total property, plant and equipment 26,920,344 28,061,454
Movements in carrying amounts
Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and the
end of the current financial year
2 Plant and Rightof Use
Land Buildings Equigiment Ansats Total
Atthe beginning of the year 4364 371 20,631,875 3,065,208 28,061,454
Additions - 40,670 456,178 54778 551,626
Transfers - - - - -
Disposals - (16,541) (29,162) (11,266) (56,969)
Depreciation expense (627,873) (1,007,894) - (1,635,767)
Carrying amount at the end of the year 4,364,371 20,028,131 2,484 331 43,511 26,920,344




Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2020

Note 12: Trade and other payables

Note 2020 2019
$ $
Current
Unsecured Liabilities
Trade and other payables 593,739 739,558
Accrued expenses and other payables 820,554 524,312
Contract liablities 51,929 43,276
Lease liability 11,649 -
1,477,871 1,307,146
Non current
Accrued expenses and other payables 62,066 129,775
Contract liablities 103,907 125,641
Lease liability 34,347 -
200,320 255,416

Contract liabilitites include multi-period membership subscriptions received in advance as well as unexpended grant funds.

Note 13: Borrowings

Current

Bank Loans - Commercial bill 2,920,000 720,000

Non current

Bank Loans - Commercial bill 3,240,000

As at 31 December 2020 Redlands RSL has a loan facility with a limit of $4.04m. The expiry date of this loan is 5§ March 2021

and therefore has been classified as a current liability due to the expiry of the facility being within 12 months of balance date

Subsequent to balance date, Redlands RSL has entered into a new loan facility agreement with a facility limit of $4.1m and a

term of three years, expiring on 28 February 2024

Collateral pledged

The borrowings disclosed above are secured against the carrying value of the land and buildings held

Note 14: Provisions

Current

Employee entitlements 347,662 333,170

Provision for reward points 86,496 83,876

Provision for members' draw 550 500

Provision for jackpots 568,492 546,388
1,003,201 963,934

Non current

Employee entitiements 65,932 58,016
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Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2020

Note 15: Reserves

Asset revaluation reserve

The asset revaluation reserve records the revaluation of buildings
Note 16: Events after the reporting period

No significant events have occurred after the reporting period

Note 17: Cash flow information
Note

Cash at Bank 7
Reconciliation of Cash Flow from Operations with Surplus / (Deficit)

Surplus / (Deficit) After Income Tax

Cash Flows Excluded from Surplus / (Deficit) Attributable to Operating Activities
Non-cash flows in profit Surplus / (Deficit) -

- depreciation

- interest on lease liabilities

- net (gain) / loss on disposal of plant and equipment
Changes in assets and liabilities: -

- (Increase)/decrease in trade and other debtors
- (Increase)/decrease in other assets

- Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables

)
- (Increase)/decrease in inventories
(
- Increase/(decrease) in provisions

Note 18: Association details

The registered office of the Association is

Returned & Services League of Australia (Qld Branch) Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated

8 Passage Street

Cleveland, Queensland

18

2020 2019
$ $
5,462,198 3,666,826
1,454,523 631,899
1,647,033 1,619,387
1,528
25,703
(2,457) 7,556
84,147 (106,585)
(4,762) 472
59,324 325,605
47,183 (121,333)
3,312,222 2,357,001




Returned & Services League of Australia (QLD Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated
ABN: 39 224 287 925

Statement by members of the
management committee

In the opinion of the Management Committee:

« the incorporated asscciation is not a reporting entity because there are no users dependent on general
purpose financial statements. Accordingly, as described in note 1 to the financial statements, the attached
special purpose financial statements have been prepared for the purposes of complying with the Australian
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and the Assaciations Incorporation Act (Qld) 1981;

« the attached financial statements and notes comply with the Accounting Standards as described in note 1 to
the financial statements;

» the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the incorporated assaciation's financial
position as at 31 December 2020 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

- there are reasonahle grounds to believe that the incorporated association will be able to pay its debls as and
when they become due and payable.

This statement is made under Resolution of the Management Committee and is signed in accordance with
subsection 60.15(2) of the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profit Commission Regulation 2013 for and on
behalf of the Manggement Committee by:

F
reg Saungers — TreasurM

- ¥
Alan Harcort - President

Dated this 16th day of February 2021
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GPO Box 1008
Brisbane QLD 4001
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Returned & Services League of Australia (Queensland Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated

Report on the audit of the financial report

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Returned & Services League of Australia (Queensland Branch)
Redlands Sub Branch Incorporated (‘Registered Entity'), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 31
December 2020, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and the Statement by the members of the management committee.

In our opinion, the financial report of Returned & Services League of Australia (Queensland Branch) Redlands Sub Branch
Incorporated has been prepared in accordance with Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission
Act 2012 ("ACNC Act’), including:

a giving a true and fair view of the Registered Entity's financial position as at 31 December 2020 and of its financial
performance for the year then ended; and

b  complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1 and Division 60 of the Australian
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are
independent of the Registered Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and
Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit
of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of matter — basis of accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been
prepared for the purposes of fulfilling the Registered Entity’s financial reporting responsibilities under the ACNC Act and the
Associations Incorporations Act (Qld) 1981. As a result the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Grant Thomnton Audit Pty Ltd ACN 130 913 594 www.grantthornton.com.au
a subsidiary or related entity of Grant Thornton Australia Ltd ABN 41 127 556 389

‘Grant Thornton' refers to the brand under which the Grant Thomton member firms provide assurance, tax and advisory services to their clients
and/or refers o one or more member firms, as the context requires. Grant Thornton Australia Ltd is a member firm of Grant Thernton International
Ltd (GTIL). GTIL and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership. GTIL and each member firm is a separate legal entity. Services are
delivered by the member firms. GTIL does not provide services fo clients. GTIL and its member firms are not agents of, and do not obligate one
another and are not liable for one another’s acts or omissions. In the Australian context only, the use of the term ‘Grant Thornton® may refer to
Grant Thornton Australia Limited ABN 41 127 556 389 and its Australian subsidiaries and related entities. GTIL is not an Australian related entity to
Grant Thornton Australia Limited.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
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Responsibilities of the Management Committee for the financial report

The Members of the Management Committee of the Registered Entity are responsible for the preparation of the financial
report that gives a true and fair view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the financial
report is appropriate to meet the requirements of the ACNC Act. The Members of the Management Committee responsibility
also includes such internal control as the Members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Members of the Management Committee are responsible for assessing the Registered
Entity's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Members either intend to liquidate the Registered Entity or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Members of the Management Committee are responsible for overseeing the Registered Entity's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Registered Entity’s internal
control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Members of the Management Committee.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Members of the Management Committee use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Registered Entity's ability to continue as a going concern. |If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Registered
Entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Grant Thornton Audit Pty Ltd
Chartered Accountants

T

S G Hancox
Partner — Audit & Assurance

Brisbane, 16 February 2021
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RETURNED & SERVICES LEAUE OF AUSTRALIA (QLD Branch)
REDLANDS SUB BRANCH INCORPORATED
ABN: 39 224 287 925

ANALYSIS OF NET PROFIT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

2020 2019
$ $
Bar and Bottle Shop Trading Account Trading
Income - Bar and Bottle Shop Trading 1,440,319 2,007,611
Less: Cost of Goods Sold 519,608 717,042
Gross Surplus 920,711 1,290,569
Less: Expenses
Depreciation 15.273 14,327
Employee Expenses 304,898 403,337
Other Bar Expenses 16,621 17,562
Total Bar and Bottle Shop Trading Surplus / (Deficit) 583,919 855,343
Catering Trading Account
Income - Catering Trading Account 2,252,683 3,481,083
Less: Cost of Goods Sold 821,075 1,246,734
Gross Surplus 1,431,609 2,234,349
Less: Expenses
Depreciation 48,320 37,261
Employee Expenses 1,196,372 1,685,577
Other Catering Expenses 121,960 265,253
Total Catering Trading Surplus / (Deficit) 64,957 246,258
Gaming Trading Account
Income - Gaming Trade 8,072,237 9,786,293
Less: Expenses
Depreciation 632,411 682,028
Employee Expenses 414,659 577,420
Gaming Tax 2,209,335 2,547,525
Gaming Promotion 175,605 278,193
Gaming Monitoring and Maintenance 276,955 326,324
Other Gaming Costs 33,838 56,310
Total Gaming Trading Surplus / (Deficit) 4,329,435 5,318,493
Miscellaneous Trading Account
Gain / (Loss) on Sale of Assets (22,794) (10,926)
Other Income 318,696 341,188
Income - Miscellaneous Trading 295,902 330,261
Less: Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses 44,652 77,724
26
Total Miscellaneous Trading Surplus / (Deficit) 251,350 252,537




League & Wellbeing Trading

Income - League & Wellbeing

Less: Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Surplus / (Deficit)

Less: Expenses

Employee Expenses

Other League & Wellbeing Costs

Total League & Wellbeing Trading Surplus / (Deficit)

North Stradbroke Island RSL Trading

Gross Income - North Stradbroke RSL Trading

Less: Expenses
Depreciation

Employee Benefits
Gaming Tax & Monitoring
Other expenses

Total North Stradbroke RSL Surplus / (Deficit)
Less: Overheads

Advertising & Marketing

Bank Charges

Bad Debts

Depreciation

Donations

Electricity

Employee Benefits
Entertainment

Finance Costs

Insurance

Office, IT and Communications
Rates and Property Expenses
Repairs and Maintenance
Security, Fire & Safety

Other Overheads

Total Overheads

Net Profit/(Loss)
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89,588

4,186

85,402

137,171

468,594

(520,363)

569,576

76,970
115,119
101,373
110,235

165,879

596,248
21,903

829,903

62,115
218,147
586,025

84,867
108,797
106,206
107,333

81,163
281,223
142,986

193,739

3,420,654

1,454,523

93,986

9,292

84,695

150,699

797,996

(864,000)

667,087

68,953
163,354
108,194
161,707

164,880

1,137,707
27,633
800
773,268
146,838
248,321
1,433,530
206,917
166,571
89,563
104,529
102,633
407,069
205,476

290,757

5,341,612

631,899




REDLANDS RSL FISHING CLUB
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

12 MONTHS ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

Income

Memberships

Net Raffles/BBQ Fundraising

Hut & Other Income

Container Exchange

Interest received

Total income

Expenses

Audit fees

Christmas Party and Club Functions

Fishing Competition

Fundraising & Events

Beach Trip

Admin

Repairs & maintenance& Hut Expenses
Total expenses

Net profit (loss) attributable to the association
Total changes in equity of the association

Opening retained profits
Net profit (loss) attributable to the association
Closing retained profits

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2020

Current Assets
Cash Assets
Cash at bank

Total Current Assets
Total Assets

Less Current Liabilities
Trade Creditors

Prepaid Membership
Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets

Members' funds

Accumulated Surplus at Beginning
Plus Surplus/Deficit for year

Total Members' Funds

2020

2685
2378
435
122
19

5639

375
3386
650
810
564
288
2561

8634

-2995

-2995

17887
-2995

14892

2020

16792

16792

16792

16792

1900

1900

14892

17887
-2995

14892

2019

2875
11297
365

125
14662

375
3674
3736
2225
1182

130
2242

13564
1098
1098

16789

1098
17887

2019

19202
19202

19202

19202

1315
1315

17887

16789
1098

17887



Income

Green Fees

Golf Raffles

RSL Raffles

Grant RSL Bus Trips
Anzac Day BBQ
Membership Fees
Socials/Annual Dinner
RSL Allocation
Sponsored Days
Invocare Sponsor
Shirts etc

Bank Interest & Misc
Trip Fees & Raffle
Sundry Income
Total Income

Expenses

AGM Costs

Annual Dinner

Audit Fees

Balls

BBQ's

Bus Trips

Green Fees Free Day
Donations

Functions

Gifts

RSL Golf Charity Day

Prizes & Club Raffle Costs

Shirts etc

Saocials

Trophies

Total Expenditure

Surplus of Expenditure

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

12 MONTHS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2020

2019

10148
8660
4427
1045

244
1305
2995

512

300

600

135

1
3065
95

33,532

180
8113
300
3160
300
6723
510
600
620
400
625
5056
343
3630
124

30,684

2,848
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REDLANDS RSL GOLF CLUB
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2020

Assets

Current Assets
Cheque Account
Total Current Assets

Non Current Assets
Computer Printer etc
Depreciation

Total Non Current Assets

Total Assets

Less
Liabilities

Net Assets

Represented By

Members Funds @ start of Year

Plus Surplus/Deficit for Year

Members funds @ 31 December 2020

REDLANDS RSL CHESS CLUB
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

12 MONTHS ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

Income
Tournament Fees

Less Expenditure

Prizes

Adjustment from prev year
Food

Excess of Income over Expenditure

Opening Bank Balance @ 1 Jan 2020
Plus Excess of Income over Expenditure
Closing Bank Balance @ 31 December 2020

2020

16798

16798

2110

-2110

16798

16798

12556
4242

16798

2020

30

30

30
24

54

2019

12556
12556

2110
-2110

12556

12556

9708
2848

12556

2019
391
391
210

160
370

21

62
21
83




REDLANDS RSL JOINT VENTURE
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

12 MONTHS ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

Income

Investment Income
Special Raffles

Other Income (Incl Entry)
Raffles

Donations RSL Golf Day

Motheres Day + Fathers Day Breakfast,Xmas Lunch

Membership
Total Income

Expenditure

Rent

Bowls Comp

Entertainment & Mothers/Fathers Day Exp
Miscellaneous

Morning Tea

Petty Cash

Xmas Lunch & Xmas in July

Total Expenditure

Excess of Income Over Expenditure

Plus Opening Cash Balances @ 1 Jan 2020

Cash Balances @31 December 2020

2020 2019
$ $
. 1
250 1,650
791 4,523
638 3,424
1,500 -
: 1,278
310 360
3,489 11,236
1,254 5,311
2 1,007
171 589
| 710
800 4,800
- 1,355
2,225 13,772
1,264 2,536
4,351 7,785
5,615 5,249
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REDLANDS RSL WOMEN'S AUXILIARY
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
12 MONTHS ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

Income

Subscriptions

Donations Care Packages/RAAF
Donations Life Members

Raffle Proceeds

Anzac Day Breakfast

Bank Interest

Total Income

Expenditure

State Council Raffle
Other Raffle

L Gambrill Gift
Maybanke Packages
Donations
Volunteers Luncheon
Christmas Gifts and Wrapping for Veterans
Flowers

Flag Pole

Stationery

Total Expenditure

Excess of Income over Expenditure

Plus Opening Cash Balance
Cash Balance @ end 31/12/2020

2020

115

10
839

969

OO0 0O oOoOOoO

922

5117
6,039

2019

130
500
12
1,265
585

2,497

50

35
125
419
1,300
26
761
96

97
136

3,045

-548

5,665
5117




REDLANDS RSL SNOOKER CLUB
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

12 MONTHS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2020

Income

Other Income : Raffle Donations etc

Use of Redlands Club Facilities

Inter Club Snooker

Sundry Income Sausage Sizzle and Misc
Other Income - Christmas Party

Fees Other Comps etc

QBSA Registration

Membership Fees

Inter Club Billiards

Youth Development

Interest Credit : Interest
TOTAL INCOME

Expenditure

Senior Citizens Refund
Xmas Hams , 6 reds

Raffle : Vouchers
ChristmasParty :
Sponsorship Golf Day entry
ABSC 200 Club

Redland Junior to National Titles etc
QBSA Match Fees

Food and Drink
Sponsorship

Referees

Miscellaneous : Expense
Tournaments

QBSA : Junior Memberships
Christmas Party Prizes etc
TOTAL EXPENDITURE

EXCESS OF EXPENDITURE

Heritage Building Society Bank Account
at 31 December 2019

Plus Excess Income over Expenditure
Heritage Building Society Bank Account
at 31 December 2020
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1,340

650

1,690
836
1,000
100
64
945

6,625

80

15,315
80

15,395

2019

17,575
0
3,415
981
1,670
0

450
240
1,871
0

57

26,259

510
5,660
5,625

655

200
4,445
2,095
3,432

706
1,205

400

24,933

1,326

13,989
1,326

15,315




REDLANDS RSL NATIONAL SERVICE GROUP
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

12 MONTHS ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

Income

Bank Interest

Donations Received RSL & Other
Members Contribution RPAC outing
Membership

Raffles

Rememberance Day Fund Raising
Sale of Merchandise

Previous Years Adjustment -
Merchandise/Raffles - Cash on Hand

Total Income

Expenditure

Fitness Program contribution (CPCYC)
Members Outing RPAC Concert
Member Xmas Afternnon Tea at RSL
Donations Given

Total Expenditure

Excess of Income over Expenditure

Assets

Current Assets
Cheque Account
Cash on Hand
Inventory

Total Assets

Represented By

Members Funds at 1st January
Profit (loss) for Year

Members Funds at 31st December

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2020

2020 2019
$ $

26 21

400 1,840

. 860

58 63

670 5,679

444 1487

100 -

1,698 9,600

- 1,596

. 451

. 900

E 2,947

1,698 6,653

2020 2019

$ $

29,255 27,238
400 300
211 630
29,866 28,168
28,168 21,515
1,698 6,653
29,866 28,168




YOUNG VETERANS REDLANDS
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
12 MONTHS ENDED 31st DECEMBER 2020

Income
Merchandise

QGM Raffle Income
Events

Redlands RSL Grant
Donation
Fundraising

Sundry Income
Total Income

Expenditure
Advertising

General Expense
Entertainment

Fund Raising /Raffle
Social Events
Project Perana
Total Expenditure

Excess of Income over Expenditure

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2020

Assets

Current Assets
Cheque Account
Petty Cash

Total Current Assets

Non Current Assets
Total Non Current Assets
Total Assets

Less

Liabilities

Unexpended Grants RCC
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Represented By

Members Funds @ start of Year

Plus Surplus/Deficit for Year

Members funds @ 31 December 2020

2020

274
1,118
350

707
2,831
435

5,715

332
469

250
160
13908

15,119

-9,404

2020

5059

5059

5059

5059

14463
-9404

5059

2019

100
5,077

5,000
2,578
5,665

242

18,662

762
625
485
423
5318

7,613

11,049

2019

14463

14463

14463

14463

3414
11049

14463
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ANZAC DAY 2020

ANZAC Day 2020 was like no other that we have ever experienced due to the coronavirus. We were unable to
come together to pay respect and commemorate one of the biggest days on the RSL calendar. Instead RSL Qld
encouraged all to #lightupthedawn which saw people standing on their driveways or in their living rooms at 5.55am,
listening to the ODE and services via apps, local radio stations, or on the tv. As we were unable to gather a collection
of photos of our own ANZAC Day services, we put the call out to our local community to send through photos of
how they commemorated this special day of remembrance, and we were inundated! It was fantastic to see how our
community rallied together (from a distance) and paid tribute to those that served our country, past and present!
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REDLANDS RSL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE - 2020
\

RETURNED & SERVICES
LEAGUE OF AUSTRALIA

QUEENSLAND BRANCH

Front row (left to right): Les Warner - Vice President, Alan Harcourt - President, lan Gray - Deputy President,
Peter Harrison - General Manager.
Back row (left to right): Michael McDonnell - committee member (League Secretary), Linda Harcourt - committee member,
Greg Saunders - Treasurer, Robert Wilson - committee member, (absent: Marty Rabjohns - committee member,).

RECOGNISING OUR VOLUNTEERS
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REDLANDS RS

8 Passage Sireet, Cleveland. Qld 41 63
PO BOX 1228, Cleveland. Qld 4163

RECEPTION ~ Ph: 07 3488 1199 | E: info@redlandsrsl.com.au
LEAGUE ~ Ph: 07 3488 1105 | E: league@redlandsrsl.com.au

Web: www.redlandsrsl.com.au



